From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: Richardson, Margaret (SMO)
ccC: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Sent: 4/11/2011 7:26:25 PM
Subject: RE: Letter from Chairman Issa

So we need advise on the process going forward here.

From: Richardson, Margaret (SMO)
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 7:17 PM
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Cc: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Subject: Fw: Letter from Chairman Issa

Fyi

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 06:43 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO)
Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 6:25 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Subject: FW: Letter from Chairman Issa

From: Pinto, Ashok [ mailto: Ashok.Pinto@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 6:24 PM

To: Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF)

Cc ATF  Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: Letter from Chairman Issa

Dear Acting Director Melson:
Attached is a letter from Chairman Issa. Please confirm receipt of this message.
Sincerely,

Ashok Pinto

Ashok M. Pinto

U.5. House of Representatives

Committee on Oversight and Government Reform
Darrell Issa, Chairman

(202) 225-5074
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